



energy fuels nuclear, inc.

executive offices • suite 900 • three park central • 1515 arapahoe • denver, colorado 80202 • (303) 623-8317

RECEIVED

U.S. NUCLEAR REG.
COMMISSION
NMSS MAIL SECTION

3 April 1979

Mr. Eugene A. Trager
Uranium Mill Licensing Section
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7915 Eastern Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20910



Dear Mr. Trager:

Enclosed are fifteen (15) copies of the Ford, Bacon, and Davis study referenced in our transmittal of 30 March, 1979. We are simultaneously forwarding three (3) copies of this same report to M.J. Kelley.

Sincerely yours,

C.E. Baker
Environmental and Licensing Engineer

cc: M.J. Kelley w/encl.

CEB/sm

FEE EXEMPT
add'l info

12445

7904200378

C

TERA
40-8681